Flight Dynamics RFI Questions

1. How does NASA regard the definition of small business for NAICS 541330?
NASA defines small businesses for the Flight Dynamics Support Services Requirement under NAICS Code 541330 (Military and Aerospace Equipment and Military Weapons) as $25,000,000. This threshold is defined as an estimated revenue of $25,000,000 under NAICS Code 541330 over the course of three years.

This information can be found in the Small Business Administrations (SBAs) Table of Small Business Size Standards. The industry included under this NAICS 541330 comprises establishments primarily engaged in applying physical laws and principles of engineering in the design, development, and utilization of machines, materials, instruments, structures, processes, and systems. The assignments undertaken by these establishments may involve any of the following activities: provision of advice, preparation of feasibility studies, preparation of preliminary and final plans and designs, provision of technical services during the construction or installation phase, inspection and evaluation of engineering projects, and related services. This table is currently available at:
http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/sizestandardstopics/tableofsize/index.html

2. I see that you changed the NAICS code. Would you please explain how that affects the RFI?

The NAICS code change does not affect the RFI. The Government determined that NAICS Code 541330 is more applicable to the Procurement than the previous NAICS Code 927110.
The change in the NAICS code changes the Industry Classification of the requirement. The North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) was developed as the standard for use by Federal statistical agencies in classifying business establishments for the collection, analysis, and publication of statistical data related to the business economy of the U.S. See answer to "Question #1" for any small business definitions associated with the change in the NAICS code.

3. Will there be any additional instructions provided regarding the RFI document, for example: page count, type of company information required, etc.?

The purpose of this notice is to request information from interested parties with regard to NASA/GSFC Flight Dynamic Support Services. Offerors are invited to submit capability statements at this time. No proposals are required in response to the RFI. NASA intends to issue a solicitation for the requirement and the solicitation will include clear instructions on Proposal requirements.
4. Is the subject opportunity going to be a full & open competition?

The Government has not made a final decision regarding the set-aside status (if any) of the procurement.

5. Will you be posting a list of interested parties based on the response to the Flight Dynamics Support Services RFI?

A list of interested parties will not be posted.

